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Jeannette Groeber Gulf Coast Dental Outreach

Application Form

Organization Information

If you would like to complete this application in Word first and copy your answers over later, use the
following link: Download Application

The evaluation rubric that will be used to score your request is now available here: Download Rubric

Please pay attention to character limits while working on your draft. These limits include spaces.

Organization Name*
Gulf Coast Dental Outreach

Proposal Name*
Please choose a short name to identify this project within the grant portal:

Technology Updates for Care

EIN*
26-0761820

Incorporation Year*
What year did your organization incorporate? This will be the year listed on your determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service.

2008

Organizational Mission Statement*
What is your organization’s mission statement? This should be no longer than one or two sentences.

Our mission is to provide low cost access to dental care through education, prevention and treatment of
disease, focusing on Pinellas, Pasco and Hillsborough Counties in Florida.

Unique Entity ID (SAM)

Please provide your organization's Unique Entity ID number. This is a specific number used by the federal
government to identify your organization. This is different from a DUNS number, which the federal government no
longer uses.

If you do not have a Unique Entity ID number, you can create an account on SAM.gov and apply for one here (it is
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free and may take 3-4 days for approval): https://sam.gov/content/home

This field is optional as to not stop a qualifying organization from applying. However, a Unique Entity ID number
will be required if your organization is approved for a grant. Your organization should apply for a number now if it
does not yet have one.

Character Limit: 12

Annual Operating Budget Size*

Please provide the amount of your annual operating budget, (expenditures only) for your entire organization.

$174,227.76

Amount Requested*
The maximum grant amount is $199,999.

$14,218.00

Parent Non-Profit/Subsidiaries*

If your organization has a parent non-profit that has multiple subsidiaries, will multiple subsidiaries be applying in
this process?

Example
Better Tomorrow is the parent non-profit of three organizations. Two of those organizations want to apply in this

process. Both would select "Yes" on this question.
No

Request Specifics

Organization Programmatic Background*
Please describe the programming your organization offers to the community and the length of time it has been
doing so. What does your organization do and how long has it been doing it?

Today, Gulf Coast Dental Qutreach (GCDO) serves patients on Monday and Fridays from donated space at the
Tarpon Springs Health Department Dental Unit. GCDO offers comprehensive dental care to its patients,
including cleanings, X-rays and exams, fillings, extractions and restorative work including dentures, partial
dentures and crowns. Specialized treatment is available through a network of oral surgeons, who have
agreed to see the clinic's patients at their own offices at no charge or significantly-reduced fees. Key
programs include new patient recruitment, which is done quarterly through a telephone open enrollment
process, periodic exams, which involve full mouth X-rays and oral examinations by volunteer dentists, oral
hygiene, which involves twice-yearly cleanings by paid and volunteer dental hygienists, extractions, involving
in-office work and referral to oral surgeons for more complex cases, endodontics/root canals, done by the
clinic's referral specialists, occasional periodontal work, done also by referral specialists, and restoration,
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including fillings, dentures, crowns and partials. The clinic offers each patient a vital health screening at each
visit that informs patients of other potential health issues that may not be dental in nature.

The population served through Gulf Coast Dental Outreach consists of adults who are within 150% of the
federal poverty limit, adjusted for dependents, and are uninsured or underinsured. Patients often endure
dental issues until pain forces them to area emergency rooms, where they are typically given antibiotics and
released. Since the basic dental issues are not addressed by the health care system, the issues return and a
cycle of pain-emergency room treatment-release begins and continues unless legitimate dental intervention
occurs. In an effort to combat this crisis in access to affordable dental care Gulf Coast Dental Outreach was
founded 14 years ago by Dr. Robert Ettleman.

Community Need*
Please describe the community need that exists for your programming. If you are able to cite quantitative, local
data, that will strengthen your proposal.

The nation’s oral health has greatly improved since the 1960s, but not all Americans have equal access to
these improvements. Some racial/ethnic and socioeconomic groups have worse oral health as a result of the
social determinants of health—conditions in the places where people are born, live, learn, work, and play. For
example, some groups of people:

Can'’t afford to pay out of pocket for dental care, do not have private or public dental insurance, or can’t get
time off from work to get to dental care. More people are unable to afford dental care than other types of
health care. In 2015, the percentage of people in the United States with no dental insurance was 29% overall
and 62% for older adults. CDC 2017

Oral health reflects the physiological, social, and psychological attributes that are essential to the quality of
life. Oral health is influenced by the individuals changing experiences, perceptions, expectations, and ability to
adapt to circumstances.

Negative Economic Impact on Organization*

The following question is the keystone of a strong application in this process. If your organization cannot
demonstrate a negative economic impact from the pandemic, your application will not qualify for committee
review. If you are uncertain about what constitutes negative economic impact or how to demonstrate it, please
contact PCF staff for technical assistance.

Describe your organization’s negative economic impact arising from the COVID-19 pandemic. Examples could
include:

e Areduction in revenue from 2019 to 2020
e Inflationary pressures
e Increases in demand for services that have not been compensated for through new revenue

e The use of reserves for unbudgeted expenses since the onset of the pandemic, and such use of reserves
has prevented the purchase of capital assets

o A need for capital assets to offset community need for which your organization does not have the
resources to purchase due to the negative economic harm from the pandemic

e A need for additional capital assets to adapt operations to accommodate health and safety guidelines by
the CDC

e  Growth in restricted pandemic-related revenue that does not permit capital asset acquisition
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You have the option to upload supporting documentation regarding negative economic impact. However, please
limit your upload to no more than five pages.

Note: If you are applying for both a Small Purchase and Large Project, you may reuse the answer for this question
PROVIDED THAT the negative economic impact is relevant to both requests. The Large Project Letter of Intent does
not permit uploads to support the answer to this question.

The last two years have been difficult times for the world as a whole, and truly a test to the dental world.
Many of our volunteer Dentists had to close down their businesses for a time, as did Gulf Coast Dental
Outreach. In order to maintain staff we continued to make payroll during the shut down, despite a cut in
income and funding. But, the need for access to care only grew during this time, so efforts were put forth by
our Board, volunteers and staff to continue with the mission. Efforts have grown to add additional days for
new patients to be seen and the goal is for the clinic to be stronger than ever before. In order to meet the
inflationary needs and demands in the market, salary increases to maintain dental assistant staff were
necessary, causing a significant payroll increase. Necessary updates to computers and xray equipment made
it necessary to use reserves to purchase small capital items that are essential for day to day operations.

Proposal Description*

The American Rescue Plan Act requires a request that is reasonable and proportional to the level of economic
impact your organization experienced. This means the request you describe below should not be greater than the

economic harm your organization has suffered.

Please describe your purchase proposal and address the following:
e  What will you be purchasing with these funds?
e What is the estimated lifespan of the purchase/improvement?

e How does it address the negative economic harm you described in the previous question?
-GCDO is proposing ARPA grant funds help in the purchase of a new server :Desktop Server Replacement-
$1883.10
-Proposing the purchase of updated x-ray software and equipment: $7000.00
- New lap top compatible with upgraded x-ray software and equipment: $1604.94x 3
- software and tech support/installation- 519.91

Guiding Principles - Client Impact*
The American Rescue Plan Act, which provides the funding for this grant program, aims to ensure an equitable
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic. The term “equity” is defined as:

The consistent and systematic fair, just, and impartial treatment of all individuals, including individuals who
belong to underserved communities that have been denied such treatment, such as Black, Latino, and
Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders and other persons of color;
members of religious minorities; lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ+) persons; persons with
disabilities; persons who live in rural areas; and persons otherwise adversely affected by persistent poverty or
inequality.

One of the guiding principles of this fund is that it will apply a lens of equity to ensure the needs of specified
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priority populations are met.

Will this purchase benefit the community members defined above that have experienced disproportionate
negative impacts from the COVID-19 pandemic? If so, how?

Gulf Coast Dental Outreach(GCDO) guidelines provide access to dental care specifically to uninsured or
underinsured adults living at or below 150% of the federal poverty level.

GCDO does not discriminate in regards to race, gender, religion, or disability when providing treatment of all
individuals that meet these criteria. The majority of patients served at GCDO are individuals that have jobs in
the service industry (restaurants, retail, or gig work) all experienced disproportionate negative impact from
the COVID-19 shut down, creating a greater need for affordable dental treatment.

Number Served*
How many people will directly benefit from this capital purchase annually?

375

Unduplicated vs. Duplicated*

Is the number indicated above duplicated or unduplicated?

Duplicated: A client is counted each time they access services

Unduplicated: A client is counted once, regardless of the number of times they access services

Example: ABC Food Bank operates two mobile food pantries, one in Clearwater and one in St. Petersburg. Taylor, a
Pinellas County resident, goes to both food pantries. If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit TWICE, it is duplicated.
If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit ONCE, it is unduplicated.

Unduplicated

Other (Explanation Required)
If you selected "Other" in the previous question, please explain how your organization determined the number of
clients that will benefit from the proposed capital purchase.

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) prioritizes organizations that either have headquarters or carry out the
majority of their operations inside Qualified Census Tracts (QCTs). QCTs are a standard method of identifying
communities with a large proportion of low-income residents. The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development determines what areas qualify as QCT.

To assess if your organization serves or is headquartered in a QCT, use the following link:
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sadda/sadda qct.html

In the top right-hand corner, choose the state of Florida and Pinellas County. Then on the left-hand side of the
screen, click the box next to “Color QCT Qualified Tracts.” The QCT zones are denoted in purple. You can also map
your address by adding it into the address box at the top to see if your location is inside the zones.
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Below, please provide the location of your operations and the location of your headquarters, if different.
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Headquarters Location*

Please provide your organization's headquarters address as it appears on your Sunbiz account. To check your
Sunbiz registration, you may search here: https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/

Tarpon Springs, FL

QCT Determination - Headquarters*

Is this organization headquartered in a QCT?
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No

Purchase Location*
Where will the majority of the activities related to the purchase(s) take place?

Examples

e If you are proposing the purchase of a van that will deliver to multiple areas within Pinellas County,
specifically mention what areas those are.

e If your purchase enables remote access to your services, such as telehealth, provide geographical data
around where the majority of your clients reside (presuming they will access your services from their
residence).

Pinellas County

QCT Determination - Purchase*
Does this organization's proposed purchase benefit residents of QCTs?

No

Community Connection

This section aims to capture general demographic data about your organization and to see how you engage
with and represent the community you serve. PCF has generalized the demographic data questions more than
it has in other processes because of the public nature of this process. PCF understands that identity disclosure
can be a sensitive matter, and wants to respect your organization's board and staff. If your organization feels
comfortable sharing more detailed demographic information, it may do so in the "Community Representation
and Connection" section.

Community Representation and Connection*

Describe how your organization is representative of, or has authentic connections to, the community your
proposal seeks to serve. You can list other community-based organizations that work on programming with you
and/or list examples of your work within this community.

Physical location of the clinic is an important factor in access to care to underserved populations. Gulf Coast
Dental Outreach(GCDO) clinic operates from donated space at the Tarpon Springs Health Department. This
location itself provides the organization an opportunity to serve within a community providing services to
the same demographic of the population that meet the GCDO criteria, therefore creating an authentic
connection to the community members served. Many of the patients served at GCDO require public
transportation to and from appointments, the Health Department is located near a bus stop that serves all of
Pinellas County. Referrals frequently come from the Pinellas County Health Department, Jewish Family
Services, and other social services organizations also serving the same demographic of citizens.
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Leadership Demographics - Board Membership*
Do your board members consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations? Check all
that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

BIPOC
Neurodiverse/physically disabled

Leadership Demographics - Executive Level Leadership Team*
Does your executive leadership team consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leadership team, please select "Not
applicable."

BIPOC
LGBTQ+
Neurodiverse/physically disabled

Leadership Demographics - CEO/Executive Director*
Does your CEO/Executive Director consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ defined as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+

e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leader, please select "Not applicable."

Neurodiverse/physically disabled
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Proposal Costs

Purchase Estimates/Bids*

You must combine all bids/estimates into one file.

Attach current verifiable bids, estimates, or price lists [from your potential vendor(s)]. Please ensure there is a date
listed or when you obtained these estimates/bids, as they must be from within the past sixty (60) days.

e If your purchase is BELOW $75,000, you must upload TWO verifiable bids or estimates for the proposed
purchases.

e If your purchase is EQUAL TO or MORE THAN $75,000, you must upload THREE verifiable bids or estimates
for your proposed purchases.

This can be as simple as screenshots from Amazon or Best Buy (though PCF does not endorse or recommend any
specific vendor) or may be from specialized vendors that sell your proposed purchase. If you have concerns
regarding bids or estimates, please reach out to PCF staff.

Capitol grant PCF cap quotes 2022.pdf

Sole Source*

In some cases, a proposed small purchase is only available from a single vendor, and as such, only one
bid/estimate can be uploaded. If this is the case for your organization, please explain in the field below.
Otherwise, write "N/A" below.

Single vendor quotes are proposed due to the following circumstances:

Digital Ninjaz is the contracted tech company for Gulf Coast Dental Outreach therefore it is necessary to
purchase small purchase technology equipment through them in order to access installation and monitoring,
updating etc. included in the contract. A significant discount is given for purchase of equipment for
contracted organizations.

Patterson/dental supply also provides Gulf Coast Dental Outreach with a significant discount (20%) due to
our nonprofit status serving in a local Pinellas County Health Department.

Quotes from other sources do not provide a discount and prove to be significantly higher. The standing
business relationship established between GCDO and these businesses provide a significant discount.

Related Parties*

Are any of the contractors/vendors that have provided bids/estimates a related party to your organization?

Examples of Related Parties

e A board member that owns the contracting company that provided a bid
e The relative of a director, officer, or executive team member owns a company that provided an estimate

e The CEO of the applying organization has a financial interest in the construction company providing a bid
If yes, identify the vendor and describe the relationship.

If no, write "No related parties below."

No related parties below.
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Budget Summary*

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the
proposed purchases. Note: this spreadsheet will automatically round numbers to make it easier to read for
committee members.

Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

ARNP Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases.xlsx

Other Funding Sources*
Please describe any other funding not already mentioned that your organization has applied for or obtained for
this purchase.

This includes but is not limited to Community Block Development Grants (CBDG), local government grants
(including Tourist Development Council funding), foundation grants, and private donors (you do not need to
disclose donor identities but simply indicate the amount raised for this purchase). This includes any matching
grants or in-kind contributions you may have obtained.

Please be sure these other funding sources are represented in the "Applicant Match" column in the budget
summary uploaded above.

A private donor provided $2800.00 donation in 2022 to utilize at the discretion of GCDO administration. At
that time the need for a new server took precedence, and was utilized with the intent to apply for grant
funding through a capitol grant as soon as possible.

Changes in Operating Costs*
Please answer this question based on the descriptions below:

e If this project increases ongoing operational costs (programmatic, operating maintenance or other costs),
how will you compensate for the difference?

e If this purchase decreases ongoing operating costs, how will it do so?
e If this purchase does not affect operating costs, please note so below.

The installation of a new server, updated x-ray technology and updated operatory computers will decrease
operating cost. Specifically through decreasing the hourly employees(dental assistants) time spent at the end
of a clinic day entering notes into the technology system. Currently the computers utilized in each operatory
are 12-13 years old, therefore very slow and do not operate in a time efficient way. The x-ray technology
update will also create a more time efficient environment therefore creating time for more patient
appointments during a clinic day.

Printed On: 21 September 2022  ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases

11


https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases.xlsx

Jeannette Groeber Gulf Coast Dental Outreach

Organization Documentation

Please reach out to PCF staff if you have trouble uploading the files below. We are
able to assist with file conversion and file compression.

Organization Budget*
Please upload your most recent, board-approved organizational budget for this fiscal year. PDF and Excel
documents are accepted.

GCDO BUDGET 2022 final (1).xIsx

Board of Directors List*
Please upload your Board of Directors list.

Excel, Word, and PDF file formats are accepted.
GCDO Board of Directors- Fl Blue 2022.pdf

IRS Form 990*

Please upload a PDF copy of your most recently submitted IRS Form 990.

If Form 990 from your most recent fiscal year is delayed or you have received an extension, please explain in the
text space below. You may also explain if you don't have a Form 990 due to organization type. You should still
upload the most recent publicly available 990.

If you file a Form 990-EZ and do not have anything to attach, please note so below.

Only PDF files are permitted.

990 - 2020.pdf

Gulf Coast Dental Outreach is in the process of filing 2021 tax return with an extension. Due to the COVID 19
epidemic the organizations accounting firm and auditing firm has experienced a delay and are currently
completing GCDO 2021 tax return as well as the 2020-2021 audit. Additional financial documents can be
provided as requested.

Most Recent Financial Statements*

Upload a PDF version of your most recent financial statements. If you have audited financial statements, please
upload the most recently conducted audit. If you do not have a recent audit, please explain why.

2018 Gulf Coast Dental Financial Statements FINAL (1).pdf
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Insurance Requirements

Evidence of Insurance Coverage*
Grantees of the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund will be required to maintain appropriate insurance related to
your operations and this purchase. PCF will determine whether this coverage is appropriate.

Please upload evidence of insurance.

If your organization does not have evidence of insurance coverage, please provide an explanation as to why.

GCDO auto Owners Insur statement 030422.pdf
See General Liability insurance statement attached.

Insurance Requirement*

If you are awarded a contract from the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund, you will be required to list Pinellas
Community Foundation as an additional insured through your general liability insurance or other appropriate
coverages for the duration of the contract. If you would like to check with your insurance carrier on how to do this,
here is the information about PCF you will need:

Pinellas Community Foundation
17755 US Highway 19 N

Suite 150

Clearwater, FL 33764
727-531-0058

Please check the box below to indicate that you understand and will be able to comply with this requirement if you
are awarded a contract.

PCF will not ask for a certificate naming us as additional insured until the contracting stage.

Yes,  understand and will comply with this requirement if awarded a contract.

Post-Grant Requirements

Reporting Requirements Acknowledgment*
Grantees will be required to submit a pre-award agreement within two weeks of receiving an award notice. In
addition, grantees will be required to submit a report within 30 days after the purchase is completed.

Financial information justifying all expenditures will also need to be provided. This includes but is not limited to:
e Invoices
e Canceled checks

e  Credit card statements, along with a record of paying the credit card.
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If you have any questions, please contact Rose Cervantes, ARPA Program Officer at rcervantes@pinellascf.org.

Yes, | agree to submit this grant agreement and impact report within the specified timeframes.

Additional Information

Budget Summary

NO LONGER USED, REPLACED IN APP WITH UPLOAD FIELD INCLUDED

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the
proposed purchases.

Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

Additional Upload

If you have something to share, you can upload it here in PDF format.
DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES.pdf

Anything else to share?
Is there anything else that you would like Pinellas Community Foundation to know or other information your
organization would like to share that isn't addressed elsewhere in this application?

Brief Project Descriptor
Please briefly describe this organization's request.
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File Attachment Summary

Gulf Coast Dental Outreach

Applicant File Upload's

o (Capitol grant PCF cap quotes 2022.pdf

e ARNP Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases.xlsx

e GCDO BUDGET 2022 final (1).xIsx

e GCDO Board of Directors- F1 Blue 2022.pdf

e 990 - 2020.pdf

e 2018 Gulf Coast Dental Financial Statements FINAL (1).pdf
e GCDO auto Owners Insur statement 030422.pdf

o DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES.pdf
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“HChctes are valkd for 20 deys from Emsued date, prices ane subject o change witout rotice™
This ig only & Quote and does nod reflect shipping & Randing, and saies o™



Dhgital NinjaZ, Inc.
409 South Belcher Rd
Clearwater, FL 33765

[~ Ship Ta
Gulf Coast Dental Outreach
31 South Disston Avenue
Tarpon Springs, FL
34689
_| T
Terms Technician Project
Due on receipt cs
- —
Itern Code Description Quantity | Hours | Unit Price Amount
| software Managed Antivirus Software - Server Enterprise Edition 1 199.99 199.99
Software Managed Antivitus Software - Server Enterprise Edition 4 39499 15996
Software Managed Anti-Virus - MAV 1 Year Subscrption PC 4 39.98 159.96
“*ANMNUAL RENEWAL" .
Managed Antivirus Software: Server Ed. (1) + |
Workstations (4)
Renewal Term: 2/13/2021 - 211 272022
REF INV. 122977 -
Dell Inspiron 17.3" Laptops MNew 5000 Series™
Managed Anti-Virus - MAV 1 Year Subscription PC
Renewal term: 2242021 - 2023/2022
REF INV: 123820
|
{
Subtotal $519.91
SERVICE WARRANTY
If you arc nol completely salisficd with any services received from DNZ, Tne., please call Sales Tax (7.0%) 50,00
FT27.230.9298 for resolution, We stand behind our service for 14 days.. |
HARDWARE Total
We stand behind the products we scll with a 30 day standard replacement warranty, followed Lo
with the standard manufacturer’s warmanty on all new parts sold and/or installed by DNZ,
i Payments/Credits £0.00
Phone T27 2309298
Balance Due $519.91
Fax 866,822 4809
E-mail accounting@digitalninjzr. com

Web

www. DigitalNinja?, com




™
PATTERSON

CUSTOMER ORDER DENTAL
ID: 374280567 Branch: TAMPA BRANCH
Name: i) Proposed By: A
Address: Tarpon Spgs Dntl Clinic Rep Phone#: (I IRERAS
N s, . i Rep Cell Phonet: ((REDIGEETR
Rep Faxdt: {EERS i
~ Phone: § Date Proposed: (ERSEED
Fae: Approx. Install Date:
Expiration Date: CERID
W M Description Qty Retsil Price  Sell Price Total
SCHICK 100007348 Schick 33 Sz 2 9 Starter Kit 1 9,995.00 7,000.00 7.000.00
Mote: includes Size 2 sensor, USE Remote, USE Cable, Spare Sensor Cable, Holder kit with sheaths

If purchased by Patterson, we will support inside of Eaglesoft and enter you in the Schick Club at no additional chamge

(as long as you are on the Eaglesolt Support Plan). Also wamanty increases from 2 years to 3 years if on Eaglesoft Support

Subtotal: $7.000.00

Freight Charges: $0.00

Estimated Sales Tax{0.0000%): $0.00
Total Investment: 7,000.00

Less Downpayment: H0.00

Net Investment: $7,000.00

he prices in this proposal will remain in effect until the earlier of the expiration date set forth above or a manufacturer price increase. If Customer |s
pplying for credit with Patterson Dental Supply, Inc., a Minnesola corporation ("Patterson”), Customer's order will not be binding on Patterson, even if
‘atterson has signed below, until Patterson, in ils sole discretion, approves Customer's credit. Any sales tax and shipping/handling charges in this order
re eslimates. Patterson will invoice, and Customer agrees to pay, all applicable shippingfhandling charges and taxes and other governmental charges.

i signing below, Customer contracts for the products and services specified in this Order on the terms contained in the schedules identified below {the

Schedules”). Customer acknowledges receipt of a copy of this Order and the Schedules (logether, “this Agreement”). Customer agrees to be bound by
12 tarms of this Agreement, including the WARRANTY LIMITATIONS.

Schedules

v General Terms and Conditions

v Equipment

“your application for business credit is denied, you have the right to a wiitten statement of the specific reasons for the denial. To obtain the statement,
lease contact the undersigned within 60 days from the date you are nolified of our decision. We will send you 2 written statement of reazons for the
enial within 30 days of receiving your request for the statement.

lotice: The federal Equal Credit Opportunity Act prohibits creditors from discriminating against credit applicants on the basis of race, color, religion,
ational origin, sex, marital status, age (provided the applicant has the capacity to enter into a binding contract); because all or part of the applicant’s
wome derives from any public assistance program; or because the applicant has in good faith exercised any right under the Consumer Credit Protection
«t The federal agency that adminislers compliance with this law conceming this creditor is FDIC, 2345 Grand Avenue, Kansas City, MO 64108,

Customer Name:
Patterson Dental Supply, Inc. = s e
[By]
Patterson Representative Customer Signature Diate

schick size 2 kit Customer's Initials FPage 1of 5 Doc Control Date: 9113 Document 10: 64



Page40i8 July 7. 2021
GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH

Invoice Number: 0941501010707 21

Spectrum»

BUSINESS”

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net

Account Number: 0050541 501-M1 Or, call us at 1-877-824-6240
Securily Code: 2390 V635 1610 ND RP 07 07072021 MNNYRY 08 GO0B18 004
. Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service - In accardance with the
Charge Details Spedirum Business Services Agreement, Speclrum services are billed
) an a monthly basis, Spectrum does not provide credils for manthly
Previous Balance 0.00 . . :
Remaining Balance 500 subscripbon saracas that are cancelled prior to the end of the current

Payments received after B7/07/21 will appear on your next bill.

Services from O07H6/21 through 0B/05/21
Spectrum Business™ Internet

Speclrum Business Internet Ultra 199.59
Pramotional Discaount -85.00
511499

Spectrum Business ™ Internet Total 5114899

One-Time Charges.

Installztion 07106 88.00
Cne-Trme Charges Total $05.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

State And Local Salas Tax £593
Taxaes, Fees and Charges Total 56.03
Current Charges $220.92
Total Due by 0723721 $220.92

Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fess for
your area (including sales, éxcise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and
fees may change without nofice. Visil specirum neliaxesandioes for
more information,

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detaled standard terms and
conditions for senvice are located at spectrum_comipolicies.

bifling manth.

Past Due Fee ! Late Fee Reminder - A |ate fee will be assessed for
past due charges for service.

Billing Practices - Spectrum Business mails monthly, itemized
mvarces for all monthly services in advanca, A full payment is required
an ar before the due date indicated on this invoice. Paymanis made
after the indicated due date may result in a late payment processing
charge. Failure to pay could result in the dissonnestion of all your
Spectrum Business service(s). Disconnection of Business Voice
sarvica may also result in the loss of your phone number.

Changing Business Locations - Please contact Spectrum Business
bafore mowving your Business Voice modem o a new address. To
astabish service at your new location or retum equipment, please
contact your Spectrum Business Account Executive at least twenty one
{21) business days prior to your move.

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - For your convenience, if you provide a check as
payment, you authonze Spectrum Business fo use the information from
your check o make a one-ime electronic funds transfer from your
account If you have any questions, please call cur office at the
telephone number an the front of this invoice. To assist you in Tulure
paymants, your bank or cradit cand account information may be
electronically stored in our systerm in a secure, encrypled manner.

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the billing date to
register & complaint if you disagree with your charges,

Wisit Spectrum comistores for store locations. For questions or concerns, visit Spectrum netisupport

Sign up for Paperless Billing.
It's easy, convenient and secure.,

Payment Options

Pay Online - Create or Logn to pay or view your bill online at

Gel your slalement as soon as it's available. Instead of receiving a paper bill through  Spectreumbusiness.net .

the mail, sign up for paperless billing,
it's easy — enroll in paperless tilling visit SpectrumBusiness nal.

It's convenient — you can access your statement through SpectrumBusiness net,
It's sacure — we deliver securaly to your SpectrumBusiness net account and only

you can access through a securae Sign-in process.

Each manth, you'll receive a paperless e-bill that you pay online with your choice of

payment options.

Specirum»

BUSINESS'

Pay by Mail - Detach payment coupon and enclase with your check

made payable to Bnght House Networks. Please do nal include
correspandences of any type with payments.

For questions or concarns, please call 1-877-824-6249.

L T




DIGITRLNINJRZ

computer support esperts

REP: 409 South Belcher Rd, Clearwater FL 33765 727.230.9298
Bao D Tran Btran@DigitalNInjaZ.com
PROPOSAL
[FOR: GCDO SHIP TO:
UNIT
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION QUAN [HOUR(S) PRICE TOTAL
6/23/2021| Dell Desktop Business Workstation 1 $ 79999 [$ 799.99
10th Gen. Intel Core™ i5 Processor (4-Cores)
8GB DDR4 Memory
Windows 10 Home 64-Bit Operating System
USB 3.1 Superspeed Ports X4
1TB SATA Hard Drive
Onboard Dual Video HDMI/DisplayPort
WiFi 802.11ac + Bluetooth
Integrated 5.1 Channel WaveMaxxAudio
1 Year Hardware Warranty / Onsite
Dell Standard Wired Keyboard & Mouse
UPGRADE OPTIONS
(o] Microsoft Windows 10 Professional 64 Bit 1 add $ 99.99 | § 99.99
Webcam Full HD 1080p Webcam - USB add $ 39.99 | $
|Monitor **22 inch Widescreen LED Screen add $ 109.99 [ $ -
|Monitor **23 inch Widescreen LED Screen add $ 129.99
|Monitor **24 inch Widescreen LED Screen add $ 159.99 [ $ -
|Monitor **27 inch Widescreen LED Screen add $ 199.99 | $ -
Video Card GeForce GTX Series 4GB Video Card add $ 199.99 | $ -
Video Card GeForce GTX 1600 SUPER Series Video Card 6GB add $ 299.99 | $
IMemory 8GB Dual Channel DDRR SDRAM add $ 99.99 | § -
|Memory 16GB Dual Channel DDR4 SDRAM add $ 189.99 | $ -
SSD Solid State Drive 256GB add $ 59.99 | $ -
SSD Solid State Drive 1TB 1 add $ 149.99 | $ 149.99
SSD Solid State Drive 1TB add $ 149.99 | $
Hard Drive 2TB Serial ATA Hard Drive (7200RPM) add $ 99.99 | $ -
Speakers Logitech USB Stereo Speakers add $ 49.99 | $
Speakers Dell AX510 Speakers for Attachment to UltraSharp Pal add $ 4999 | $ -
DVD Burner Single Drive: 16X DVD Drive add $ 4799 | $ -
Network Switch  |5-pt Gigabit Network Switch add $ 29.99 | $
JuPs APC Battery Back-UPS - Surge Protector 1 add $ 79.99 | $ 79.99
Wireless KB Logitech Wireless Multimedia KB and Mouse Cmbo add $ 59.99 | $ -
Backup SW Workstation Data Image Backup Software add $ 69.99
BACKUP SOLUTION
|Backup Drive Server Backup Drive 4TB 2 add $ 119.99 | $ 239.98
CLOUD BU Secured, Encrypted Remote Backup 1-250GB 12 add $ 9.99 | $
CLOUD BU Secured, Encrypted Remote Backup 251-500GB 12 add $ 2499 | $
CLOUD BU Secured, Encrypted Remote Backup 501-UNLIMITED 12 add $ 39.99 | $
SOFTWARE
OFFICE MS Office 2019 Professional Plus Edition 1 add $ 149.99 $149.99
AntiVirus Managed Antivirus (MAV) Server -1 Yr 1 add $ 199.99 | $ 199.99
|Malware Malwarebytes Premium AntiMalware 1 Year Lic. 1 add $ 39.99 [ § 39.99
SUBTOTAL $ 799.99
UPGRADES $  959.92
TAX $ 123.19
S&H FREE
TOTAL $ 1,883.10
BALANCE DUE $ 1,883.10




ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund — Small Purchases Budget

Organization Name:

Proposal Name:

A B C D E F G H
Line Price Per | Quantity of | Purchase ARPA Grant Funds
Item Item (Description) Item Item Total Requested Applicant Match| Funding Total
1 Server S 1,883.10 1 S 1,883 | S 1,883 |S - S 1,883
2 X-Ray equipment S 7,000.00 1 S 7,000 | S 7,000 | S - S 7,000
3 3 lab top computers S 1,604.94 3 S 4,815 | S 4,815 |$ - S 4,815
4 Installation S 51991 1 S 520 |$ 520 |$ - S 520
$ - $ - | - |$ - 1S -
$ - $ - I - IS - 1S -
$ - $ - | - |$ - |5 -
$ - $ - IS - IS - 1S -
$ - $ - | - |$ - |8 -
$ - $ - IS - |$ - 1S -
$ - $ - | - |$ - |8 -
$ - $ - IS - |$ - 1S -
$ - $ - |s - |S - |s -
$ - $ - IS - |$ - 1S -
$ - $ - |s - |S - |s -
$ - $ - | - |$ - 1S -
TOTAL 6 S 14,218 |$ 14,218 |$ - S 14,218

THE "PURCHASE TOTAL" AND "FUNDING TOTAL" COLUMN SHOULD BE EQUAL
Columns E, H, and the "TOTAL" row are locked and cannot be edited

Key
Item (Description)

Brief name/description of the purchase requested

Price per item

The individual price of one unit of the proposed purchase

Quantity of Iltem

The number of units of the proposed purchase you are requested

Purchase Total

Total purchase cost of the proposed line item (quantity multipled by price)

ARPA Grant Funds Requested

The amount of ARPA funding requested for this line item

Applicant Match

The amount (if any) that you, the applicant, are contributing towards the purchase of the line item

Funding Total

Total funding for proposed line item (ARPA grant request plus applicant match)



Cash Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Inc-Fundraiser WiskeyTas 614..1
Virtual Fundraising Event
Income-Dividends 621
Income-Donations 610
Income-FacilityUseAssessment608
Income-Fundraiser-GolfToun614
Income-Grant DeltaDental 610.17
Income-Grant FAFCC
Income-Grant PinelCommFoun610.2
Amazon donations
HK donation/ personal
Income-Interest 620
Income-LT Cap Galn Distribution
Income-Other
Sale of Securities 625
Sale of Securitles Cost 626
Total Income

Expense
Accounting Fees 851
Amortization Expense 853
Automoblle Expense 856
Brokerage Management Fees 900
Contract Labor 860
Convention or Seminar Exp 938
DeMiniSafeHarbEquip918.1
Dental Supplies 872
Dues and Subscriptions 880
Equipment Repalr and Maint 929

Fundraiser Exp-Merchant Fees

Fundraiser Exp-GolfToumn 901 - Other

Fundralser Exp-Merchant Fees

Fundraiser Exp Whiskey Tas901.1 - Other

Gifts - Deductible 884
Grant Management Fees
Directors and Officers Insuranc
General Liability
Worker's Comp
Insurance 904 - Other
Lab Expenses 908
License and Taxes 910
Meals/Entertainment 887
Merchant Fees(fr Donations)203
Office Supplies 918
Comp Fica
Comp MCARE
Comp SUI
Payroll Processing Fees 921
Payroll, Gross 802
Postage 917
Rent 930-storage
Telephone & Communication 941
Hotel
Parking
Volunteer/Staff Recognition 944
Advertising/Promotion/Marketing
Technology Upgrades
X-Ray Licenses
New Computers
Internet Upgrade

Digital Ninjaz Implementation of Upgrade

Total Expenses

Other Income
PPP Loan Forgiveness

Net Income

Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

Profit & Loss
December 2021
2021 2022
ACTUAL BUDGET
3,878.02 - (1)
3,000.00 (1)
4,233.06 4,233.06
10,315.58 11,358.62  (2)
7,297.00 10,000.00
66,957.82 66,957.82
30,000.00 15,000.00
17,934.91 25,000.00
10,000.00 15,000.00
5,000.00
2,800.00
3.32 3.32
1,646.24 1,646.24
1.50 1.50
12,676.50 12,676.50
(7,979.27) (7,979.27)
156,964.68 164,697.79
2,500.00 5,000.00
1,255.78 1,255.78
119.84 119.84
1,746.69 1,746.69
4,662.25 5,775.78  (6)
500.00 500.00
1,759.91 1,759.91
23.42 23.42
997.50 997.50
5471.72 2,500.00 (3)
254.58 254.58
6,708.05 6,708.05
79.72 - (1)
2,500.95 - (1)
234.00 234.00
273.63 1,474.00  (4)
2,217.00 2,217.00
759.43 759.43
50.00 50.00
457.00 457.00
9,581.00 13,031.74  (5)
334.50 334.50
650.61 650.61
5.93 5.93
249.27 249.27
602093 6,320.90 (6)
1,408.12 1,478.28  (6)
20.74 59.40 (6) 0.33%
541.00 541.00
97,111.27 101,950.00  (6)
48.47 48.47
828.00 828.00
2,800.33 2,169.19 (7)
190.12 190.12
37.28 37.28
107.60 1,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
152,506.64 174,227.67
16,737.50 -
21,195.54 9,529.88)

Page 10of7



7:27PM Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

01/114/22

Cash Basis Profit & Loss
December 2021

(1) This fundraiser will be replaced with j virtual ising event total of $3,000 profit, net of any expenses

(2 )In 2021 we deposited donations from Amazon Smile of $247.96. Each year we have received more and with increased awareness,
Jeannette projected that we will get $500 from this source. In 2021 we received $1,209 from Network For Good (Facebook)
and agaln with feels this number will Increass to $2,000 for the year

(3) In 2021 much of this cost was for labor from Digital Ninjaz reworking the network/computers to alight with the health department.
We will not have this significant of expense in 2022

(4) This expense is the figure quoted in the FAFCC grant award contract

(5) Lab fees were increased proportionately with the increase in facility use assessment income

(8) Raises to market rate Trish $20/hr, Zoey $20/hr, Stephanie $15/hr, Irene $30,000 annually plus a one time $1,000 bonus

(7) Removed payment to Verizon for back amoutn owed due to increase notifications being sent to
Harry's email and cancellation of J2 Fax.com

Page 2 of 7



Company: GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC Report: W-2 Preview Year: 2021

Employer's Name : GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC
Employer's FEIN : 26-0761820

Wages,

Tips, other

Comp
Earnings Summary Box 1

BOHLENDER, CHRISTINE A
Gross Pay 0.00
Reported W-2 Wages/Tax 0.00

GROEBER, JEANNETTE G

Gross Pay 66950.00
Reported W-2 Wages/Tax 66950.00
LIPENSKY, IRENE J

Gross Pay 31000.00
Reported W-2 Wages/Tax 31000.00
NUNEZ, SONIA E

Gross Pay 0.00
Reported W-2 Wages/Tax 0.00

WOODALL, TRICIA L

Gross Pay 4000.00
Reported W-2 Wages/Tax 4000.00
FEDERAL TOTALS W3 Kind of Employer: 501c non-govt.

Gross Pay 101950.00
Reported W-2 Wages/Tax 101950.00
CONTRACT LABOR:
ZOEGRAPHIA WHITFIELD 3800
STEPHANIE WOODLADD 1500
DIANA CASTRO 86.25
SONIA NUNEZ 108.28
MYRA VARGAS 176.25
ANNELIENSE WOODARD 105

5775.78




*| added a 3% increase for Jeannette



Federal Social
Income Security
Tax Wages
Withheld
Box 2 Box 3
SSN : xxx-xx-0484
2388.28
0.00 2388.28
SSN @ xxx-xx-4643
64999.92
5938.08 64999.92
SSN : xxx-xx-2367
26723.76
1022.28 26723.76
SSN : xxx-xx-8383
108.28
0.00 108.28
SSN @ xxx-xx-7098
2891.03
0.00 2891.03
101950.00
6960.36 101950.00

Employer's Address : 450 Knights Run Ave Apt 1408 TAMPA FL

Employer's ZIP Code : 33602

Soc
Sec
Tax

Withheld

Box 4

148.07

4030.00

1656.87

6.71

179.24

6320.90

Medicare Medicare

Wages Tax

Withheld

Box 5 Box 6

Address :
2388.28
2388.28 34.63
Address :
64999.92
64999.92 942.50
Address :
26723.76
26723.76 387.49
Address :
108.28
108.28 1.57
Address :
2891.03

2891.03 41.92

101950.00

101950.00 1478.28

State State
Wages, Income
Tips, Etc Tax
Box 16 Box 17

1429 RED OAK DRIVE  TA

2388.28

113 6THST BELLEAIR BE
64999.92

2217 CITRUS VALLEY CIRCI
26723.76

7735 ARBORDALE DRIVE
108.28

1932 MCKINLEY STREET
2891.03






Local Local Soc Sec

Wages, Income Tips
Tips, Etc Tax Box 7
Allocated
Tips
Box 8
Box 18 Box 19

ARPON SPRINGS FL 34689

ACH FL 33786

LE PALM HARBOR FL 34683

PORT RICHEY FL 34668

CLEARWATER FL 33765

Dep Care
Box 10
NQ Plan
Box 11

SIT:

SIT:

SIT:

SIT:

SIT:

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

Box 12

Box 13
Local :

Stat EE- N
Ret plan-N
3PSP - N
Local :

Stat EE- N
Ret plan- N
3PSP-N
Local :

Stat EE- N
Ret plan-N
3PSP-N
Local :

Stat EE - N
Ret plan-N
3PSP-N
Local :

Stat EE- N
Ret plan-N
3PSP-N

StatEE-0
Ret plan-0
3PSP-0

Box 14



Gulf Coast Dental Outreach Board of Directors:

1. Robert Ettleman, DDS, retired
GCDO Founder

2. Janet Ettleman, Co-chair
Co-Founder

3. Harvey Kerstein, DDS, retired
Board President and Co- Founder

4, Lisa Teblum, retired
Board Secretary

5. Terri McCormick, CPA
Board Treasurer

6. Larry Lieberman, DDS, practicing Dentist
Member at Large and Co-Founder

7. William Kochenhouer, DDS, Practicing Orthodonist
Member at Large

8. Elizabeth Scarola, Esq. Practicing Attorney, specializing in Health Care
Member at Large

9. Belinda Wilson, Retired Bank vice President
Member at Large

10. Nick Rooks, Regions Bank Commercial Banking Relationship Manager
Member at Large

11. Tim McCormick, CPA
Member at Large

12. James Pitts, DDS, retired
Member at Large

*The full Board make up currently includes the following racial, cultural and exceptionalities.
1 person with a disability

5 Jewish persons

2 African American persons

1 Spanish person

5 Women






1 JENDED TO NOVEMBER 15,
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

- 990

202.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning

and ending

B Eﬁéﬁé‘a‘.‘m- C Name of organization D Employer identification number
fénee | GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC
thange | Doing business as 26-0761820
i Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
i, | 450 KNIGHTS RUN AVE 1408 813-579-3935
- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 138852,
fended) TAMPA, FL 33602 H{a) Is this a group return
[ Jgwolica- | £ Name and address of principal officer HARVEY I, KERSTEIN for subordinates? [_Ives No
Pendnd | 9127 NE COACHMAN RD, CLEARWATER BEACH, FL 3| H(b) aeai suborcinates inouucear_IYes [_INo
| Tax-exempt status: Ei] 501(c)(3) :! 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) D 4947(a)(1) or |:] 527 If "No," attach a list. See nstructions
J Website: > GULFCOASTDENTALOUTREACH.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization; [X ] Corporation [ J Trust [ ] Association [ | Other B> L Year of formation: 200 7| m State of egal domicile: FL,
| Part 1| Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: TO PROVIDE LOW-COST ACCESS TO
% DENTAL CARE THROUGH EDUCATION, PREVENTION, AND TREATMENT OF DISEASE,
g 2 Check this box P> [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ... 3 11
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 11
% | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) 5 5
:‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (eStimate if NECESSaANY) e 6 12
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIlI, column (C), line 12 ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, Part |, line 11 e 4 o) 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 101722. 113018.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) 11210. 5565.
é 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, - 7d) 5213. 7714.
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) ________________________ 2636. 1089.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 120781. 127386.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .. ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part {X, column (A), line4) .. ... 0. 0.
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 84834. 83934.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11€) . . . . ... 0. 0.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 4317.
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f:24e) . . 39789. 32400.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 124623. 116334.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 .. i -3842. 11052.
E;E, Beginning of Current Year End of Year
®=| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 228717, 256506.
§§ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 0. 16737.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine20 o 228717. 239769.
| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowlecge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here TERESA MCCORMICK, TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ"“" (x]| PTIN

Paid TERESA MCCORMICK sempioyed [P01268490
Preparer |Firm's name p MCCORMICK & COMPANY Firm'sEINp 59-2373801
Use Only | Firm's address 711 WEST FLETCHER AVE, STE A

TAMPA, FL 33612 Phonen0.813-931-1554
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions Yes [:' No
032001 12-23-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAL OQUTREACH, INC _26-0761820 Page?2

| Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 111 . i e ceeiiii e ereireeres [:]

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO PROVIDE LOW-COST ACCESS TO DENTAL CARE THROUGH EDUCATION,
PREVENTION, AND TREATMENT OF DISEASE, FOCUSING ON PINELLAS, PASCO, AND
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTIES IN FLORIDA.
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
Prior FOrm 990 OF 990-EZ7 . i it it ieiin oo eeeee e A A SRR LSS LYk s smre o r ono o CHEKTHAEISP RIS [Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . [:lYes [X_‘ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expznses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 9 2 7 9 7 e including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 5 5 6 5 e )
TO PROVIDE AFFORDABLE DENTAL AND ORAL HYGIENE SERVICES FOR LOWER INCOME
INDIVIDUALS.
4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenus $ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ]
4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue § )
4e _Total program service expenses P> 92797.
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 890 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page3
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 |s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChEAUIR A || .. . ...ttt 1] X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContribuUtors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
pubiic office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ] . ... .........osiiimmsiiio i iss b nsesiassessssisiarstiasioistiassiosives 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in ef'fect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 11 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I . . ... ... 7 X__
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIt Il s iiicn aiieiaiin s asiorsstisesesessthesssesesssesssesesssessssosessssssesssssssssessemsso s i sidlenensesme s aeiin e Gl ss s ST e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
11 Yes,  complete SCheaUIE D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
orin quasi endowments? If "Yes, " complete SChedule D, Part V' 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts V1, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI ot i e e s s s e e e s e 1112l X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 187 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16?2 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . ... .. .. ) e [ s | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other I|ab|||t|es in Part X, Ilne 25’7 If "Yes ! complete Schedu/e D PartX s =1de X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization'’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl .. .. .. 122 X
b Was the organization mcIuded in consolldated mdependent audlted fmanmal statements for the tax year’7
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl is optional ... ... |12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii}? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. |14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV .. . .. . e 114D X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5 000 of grants or other a53|stance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 11 and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | e i 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, fines
dc and 8a? If "Yes, " complete SChedule G, Part H 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, I|ne 9a? If "Yes,"
COMPIBte SCREAUIE G, PAIt Il . . .. oo oottt ettt 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . . 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. . ... . .. 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land il ... ... | 21 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2?7 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J . ... .. |23 X
24a Did the organlzat|on have a tax exempt bond issue wrth an outstandmg pnnC|pal amount of more than $1 00 000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a . . i | 282 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary perrod exceptlon'7 ................................ 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY B XMt DO Y et 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? ... . ... |24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part! . | 2BB X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X I|ne 5 or 22 for rece|vables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!l . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill ... | 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," complete SChedUle L, Part IV | e et 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? lf “Yes "complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ] e l28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25, 000 in non- cash contrlbutlons’7 If "Yes ! complete Schedule M ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . ; e L3S0 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or d|ssolve and cease operatlons’7 If "Yes . complete Schedule N Partl __________________ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE N, Part Il ettt ns 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
PartV,line 1 .. ... R e e R s O X
385a Did the organization have a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of sectlon 51 2(b)(13 ____________________________________________________ 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b |
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . | w6 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an ent|ty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . ... . .1 87 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule © 38 | X
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any INe iN this Part NV l:l
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to Prize WINNEIS? o e | 1€
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
' 5

11210124 744924 26-0761820 2020.05030 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, 26-07611






Form 990 (2020) ' GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761320 Pageb

|Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . ... 2a 5
b If at least one is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ... . .. ... 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ... . ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O .. . ... ... ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . .. . .. ... 5b X
c If "Yes" toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T 2 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable CoONtribDUONS ? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organlzatlon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or gifts
WEIE N0t EaX QEAUCT DI 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 . 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the Yeal  imrimsmietEa | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? _ 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 —— 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’7 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 1ib
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charltable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in ||eu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. I 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. . ... | 18b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand v 1L 18c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tanmng services durmg the tax year’7 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . ... ... 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)
032005 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAL QUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI e IX]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . ... . 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b 11

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 | X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutres customarrly performed by or under the drrect supetrvision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

[$)]

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

(=230 (S I P (]

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornt one or
more members of the governing body? . . .. . 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? v | TD
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetrngs heId or wrrtten actrons undertaken durrng the year by the foIIowrng
a The governing body? . . USRS I - B D .
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body” ___________________________________________________________________________ gb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule O I B (¢ X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Cade)

Lo - o o e

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
I SChedule O oW ThiS Was QONE 12¢

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructron poI|cy'7 14 X

PO T o - B

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . .. |1ba X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization T el i 11 X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see rnstructrons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . | 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten polrcy or procedure requrnng the organrzatron to evaluate |ts partlcrpatlon

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .......ooeiiii i 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> F L

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[:] Own website @ Another’s website \:l Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
TERESA MCCORMICK, TREASURER - 813-931-1554
711 W FLETCHER AVE, STE A, TAMPA, FL 33612

032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page?
| Part Vil| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl (]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | jst the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) wh> received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List ali of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

E Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | . CE’Q 2;?2:32 B Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes} from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for E . E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 8 § N fé (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations % = 25, and related
below 2|E|l 2|88 = organizations
ine) |E|E|E£|5|5E| 8
(1) ROBERT B, ETTLEMAN 12.00
FOUNDING DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(2) JANET ETTLEMAN 15.00
VICE PRESIDENT X 0 0. 0.
(3) HARVEY L, KERSTEIN DDS 5.00
PRESTDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(4) LARRY LIEBERMAN DDS 2.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LISA TEBLUM 8.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(6) WILLIAM KOCHENOUR DDS, MS 3.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) TERESA MCCORMICK 8.00
TREASURER X Qs 0. 0.
(8) BELINDA WILSON 2.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) JAMES R PITTS DMD 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) TIMOTHY MCCORMICK 8.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) ANGELA ZOURDOS 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
8

11210124 744924 26-0761820 2020.05030 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, 26-07611






Form 990 (2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page8

Part VIl | section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average o ch\)e gfirf]igg N Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | 2 the organizations compensation
hours for s B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g |g and related
below ER = H %’:; 5 organizations
line) | E|Z|£|5|2E|E
1D SUBTOTAl e D 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA __.__........._» 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add lines 1b and 1c) .. I 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (mcludlng but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 14, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual .. . ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuch person ..o 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensetion from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (8 (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0

Form 990 (2020)
032008 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page9
[Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIIL ... 1:]
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
3gctions 512 - 514

*24"‘-:-’ 1 a Federated campaigns ... ... 1a
g é b Membership dues . . 1b
G ¢ Fundraising events _ ... .. ic 60697.
%:_‘6 d Related organizations .. 1d
f.g_g e Government grants (contributions) |1e
.2‘2 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
Eé’ similar amounts not included above | 1f 52321.
%g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f | 19 $ 3 2 4 6 .
O&| h TotalAddlinestatf . oo - 113018.
Business Code
8 | 2a FACILITY USE ASSESSMEN 621110 5565. 5565.
>
27|
o f All other program service revenue
q Total. Addlines2a2f .. . .. ... ... ... P 5565.
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 4853. 4853.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
L T | _
(i} Real (il) Personal
6 a Gross rents .. |Ba
b Less:rental expenses _ |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6¢
d Net rental income or (loss) T T —— [
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a 10476.
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses __ |7b 7615.
@ ¢ Gainor{loss) ... . 7c 2861.
o d Nt aiN OF (I0SS) ~v.viossisesseeeesosessee oot eeeeeeemnas B> 2861. 2861.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ 60697, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV,line 18 . 8a 4940.
b Less: directexpenses ... 8b 3851.
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events  .............. | 4 1089. 1089.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part tV,line 19 9a
b Less:direct expenses ... 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... 10a)
b Less: cost of goods sold ... [10b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... | <
@ Business Code
3
§ g 11 :
Ee
28l o
% d Allotherrevenue . .
e Total. Addlines11a11d ... B
12 Total revenue. See instructions b= 127386. 5565. 0. 8803.
032009 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page10
[Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX . i e D
Donofiincudelamountsimspotedioniiinesion, Total e(;?genses Prograg?)service Managé%}ent and Funégi]ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ... .. .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ...
6 Compensation not inciuded above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesand wages ... 77948. 77948.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits .
10 Payrolitaxes . . 5986. 5986.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
b Legalz. . . . 5 55R5 .o e
¢ Accounting . .l
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . 1607. 1607.
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 3015. 3015.
12 Advertising and promotion ..
13 Office eXPenses. ... 286. 286.
14 Information technology ... . ...
15 Rovyalties | ...
16  Occupancy 748. 748.
17 Travel s
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials __
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest Py T T PP A A A A P e s
21 Payments to affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 1726. 1726.
23 Insurance ... 2929. 2929.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on ling 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a LAB EXPENSE 5828. 5828.
b GOLF TOURNAMENT 4317. 4317.
¢ DE MINIMIS SAFE HARBOR 3778. 3778.
d TELEPHONE 2320. 2320.
e All other expenses 5846. 621. 5225.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 116334. 92797. 19220. 4317.
26 Joint costs. Complete this iine only if the organization
reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here l:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761320 Page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . ieee st |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing 7597.] 1 13132.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 57745.| 2 76445.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, Nnet 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . ... ... 63.] 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1 ), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3}B) ... 6
@8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories forsale oruse 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 510.] 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of ScheduleD | 10a 40586.
b Less:accumulated depreciation 10b 40586. 184.] 10c 0.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities .. 162318.| 11 166511.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @ssets 140.| 14 281.
15  Other assets. See Part [V, line 11 e 160.] 15 137.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line33) ... . 228717.] 16 256506.
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses 17
18  Grants payable - .. womviesn wommis . S5m0 it a e S 18
19 Deferred reVEeNUE ;i i s s S o A I U e T S e S 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9 |22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
‘_E‘ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24 16737.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 0. 26 16737.
= Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> D
S and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
E 27 Net assets without donor restrictions . . 27
3 28 Net assets with donor restrictions . 28
g
S Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P>
e and complete lines 29 through 33.
z 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 0./ 29 0.
ﬁ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .. . . . 0.] 30 0.
< |31 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 228717.| 31 239769.
2 |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . 228717.| 32 239769,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... oo 228717.] 33 256506.
Form 990 (2020)
032011 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 i i eee e |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part ViII, column (A), line 12) i 1 127386.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), iNe 25) L2 116334.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 — 3 11052.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X fi 32 column (A)) _____________________________ 4 2287117.
5 Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and Use Of TaCHtieS 6
7 INVESIMENT EXPENSES || ... i ittt oo e ettt 7
8  Prior period adjUSIMENTS e et s 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) ____________________________________________________ 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
column (B)) . 10 239769.
Part XIl Fmanclal Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1l i i E[
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: R] Cash D Accrual |___] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .. ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or revnewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |___| Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ... . 2c | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB GIFGUIBN ATBB7 et e ettt s 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ... | 3b
Form 990 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A ) OMS3 No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 0
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Tregsury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Oren to Public

InternialiFievenue;Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1+ L
.
O
-

HON

0 00 "0 O

10

11 ]
12 []

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c E] Type lli functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:' Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type |l

[0 =

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations . e |

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (i) Type of organization | (V)1 arganization IS0 T~ (y) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other

ik your governing document?

organization (described on lines 1-10 Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (see instructions))

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL QUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 pPage2
Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2016 {b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 164103. 91361. 77531.] 101722.] 113018.] 547735.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines 1through3 | 164103. 91361.] 77531. 101722.] 113018.] 547735.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

columnf(f) 276451.
Public support. Subtract ling 5 from line 4. 2 7 1 2 8 4 .
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined . 164103. 91361. 77531. 101722.| 113018.] 547735.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recéived on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 4079. 5673. 5216. 5086. 6326. 26380,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 574115,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . 12J 53323.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or flfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... e -
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column(f} ... ... [ 14 47.25 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 45.80 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization I

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization _ . . _— 2 [:I

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13 16a or 16b and I|ne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ...

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 1743, and line 15is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ...

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ........ » D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Pages
 Part ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines7aand7b .

8 Public support. (Subuactline 7¢ rom g 6.}
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2016 (b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30,1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b ,

11 Net income from unrelated busnness
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ---oooeeeee.

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ........ [ <
Section C. Computatlon of Public Support Percantage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... . ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Wl linets ... |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . ... ... |17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 14 and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, end

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > ]:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... » D
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Pages
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complste

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part V| how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)}
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ij) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document), 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organiza'tion had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
032024 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Pages
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
c A35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above?/f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11¢, provide
detail in Part VL. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the suppotting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ji} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b ]:] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part V. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. _ 3b
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH,

INC

26-0761820 Pages

|Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

[:l Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). Sez instructions.

All other Type HI non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

o | (W N |-

o [t | W N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

o]

7

Other expenses (see insiructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part V1):

N

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

BN

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

5
6
4

Recoveries of prier-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount

00 (N O (O &

Cu-rent Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

o b (W=

o |t | W [N =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

[:l Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (sse

instructions).

032026 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page7
Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(i) (i) o _(li)ii) o
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;:iig(l)l;gtlons Am:i::t ;‘J:" 2;20

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part V1). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4  Distributions for 2020 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
thar zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of ling 7:

= |Tm@m|=™® o0 T

o

(4]

Excess from 2016
Excess from 2017
Excess from 2018
Excess from 2019
Excess from 2020

o o O (T |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-076-.820 Pages

| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV Section C,
line 1: Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21 ’ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB N> 1545.0047
(Fgg‘oggg' 990-EZ, P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
gr -PF) P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2020
epartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761320
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Joogd

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General

=

Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

(X1

Caution:

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulat ons under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part ||, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that raceived from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and lil.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear ... ... ... . » §

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type o contribution
1 | DELTA DENTAL COMMUNITY CARE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll [:l
100 FIRST STREET $ 15000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type o contribution
2 PINELLAS COUNTY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person IE
Payrofi l:l
5200 EAST BAY DR, SUITE 202 $ 25000. Noncash [ ]
. (Complete Part Il for
CLEARWATER, FL 33764 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | REGIONS BANK Person  [X]
Payroli El
PO BOX 11007 $ 8670. | Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35288 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | ROBERT ETTLEMAN Person [ XJ
Payroll l:l
450 KNIGHTS RUN AVE, UNIT 1408 $ 6301. Noncesh [ ]
' (Complete Part |l for
TAMPA, FL 33602 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | WELLS FARGO BANK Person [ X
Payroll [:]
PO BOX 41629 $ 5964. Nonczsh [ |
(Complete Part |l for
AUSTIN, TX 78704-9926 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | DAVIS INDUSTRIES Person
Payroll [:]
9920 RICHMOND HIGHWAY $ 20000. | Noncesh [ ]
' (Complete Part Il for
LORTON, VA 22199-0507 noncash ontributions.)
023452 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990 PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

GULF COAST DENTAL OQUTREACH,

INC

Employer identification number

26-0761820

Part 1

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.,

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

7

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF FREE AND
CHARITABLE CLINICS

4080 WOODCOCK DRIVE BUILDING 2400
SUITE 130

$ 5068.

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207

Person IE
Payrol l:]
Noncash [j

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payrol I:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type ol contribution

Person [:|

Payrol

Noncash D

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payrol D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrol D
Noncash [ |

(Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type ol contribution

Person l:'
Payrol |:I
Noncash I:I

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820
Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
(c)
No.

: S (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) . Dat= received
Part| (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.

- () . FMV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given ) ) Datz received
Part| (See instructions.)

(a)
No. . (c)

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) . Datz received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a)
()
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) . Datz= received
Parti (See instructions.)

(a)
No. (c)

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Dat= received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.

L (b) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Dat= received
Partl (See instructions.)

023453 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4
Name of organization . Employer identification number

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820
Part Il  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), {8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitabls, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year, (Enter this info. once.) »$
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
I!'mTt (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transfetee
(a) No.
gOTtn| (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
I;r:rTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gifi is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
IgrorTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gifi is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
023454 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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- - COvB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020

Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. Publi
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ uDIC
Internal Revenue Service P-Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820

[Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answzred "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberatend of year .. ... . .

Aggregate value of contrioutions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend o*year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's praperty, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

N hH WN =

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private berefit? ... : sepEsE ]:] Yes CI No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements Complete |f the ergan:zation answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV I|ne 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservaticn easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
:I Preservation of land for public use (for exampie, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
[:' Protection of natural habitat l__—l Preservation of a certified historic structure
[:' Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a througn 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easerment on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the Eqd of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservetion easements . i | 22
b Total acreage restricted bty conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ... ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modlfled transferred released extmgunshed or termlnated by the orgamzatlon during the tax
year p»

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? SISt [:l Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of VIolatlons and enforcmg conservatlon easements during the year

| 4
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i)

and section 170(N)@ANB)D? ... . e 1 yes  [_INo

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in nts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and incluce, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accountinc for conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amcunts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assetsincluded in FCrm OO0, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VI, Tne 1 |
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . .. . i P 8
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page2
| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b |__—, Scholarly research e D Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part X Il
5 During the year, did the crganization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets -
to be sold to raise funds -ather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... l_| Yes E] No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lins 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? I:l Yes [:l No

b If "Yes," explain the arrargement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Beginning balance .. ... .. ..ormmmsmesmmmmssmsmss s e e kG

Additions during the Year | scccammnensmmainsismmmaris i rmasismmaamamaminssannasea j=1d

Distributions during the VBRI o s et ittt it i v o B e o e b S e |38

ENding Dalance ;... s s s e i S S e T s L IF
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes I:] No

b If "Yes," explain the arrar gement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl ... ... ...
|Part V. | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current vear (b) Prior year {c) Two vears back | {d) Three vears back | (e) Four years back

-~ 0 o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities

o a o U

—-
>
=%
3
=4
2]
4
=
o
=3
<
@
@
X

°
o
>
7]
@
w

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100% .
3a Are there endowment furds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
{i) Unrelated organizaticng ||| .. ...t | 381
{ii) Related OrganIZatONS ;. ... ... ...cc.uuieie.. e ot amoesssrssssssmsiios S35 S e S AV s iR 3a(ii)) |
b If "Yes" on line 3aii), are zhe related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Desctibe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of groperty (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (c) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a land
b Buildings ...
c Leasehold improvements .,
d Equipment 29451. 29451. 0.
A T, 11135. 11135. 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) ... ... P 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OQUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 paje3
Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1} Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(@)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B
Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 13.) B>
| Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B) e 15.) oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiisiiiies s P
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
(3)
()
(5)
(6)
7)
(8)
(<)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B) in€ 25.) .. ..ottt | 2
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that repcrts the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI ... I:l
Schedule D {Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OQUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page4
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . | 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants i, |2C

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) |2

e Addlines 2athrough 2d ...cammasmmmmmemmns b s e i e e s e | |28

3 Subtract line 2e from N 1 s i s i e TS S s i reiiv s e e TS a e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b | 4a
b Other(Describe in Part XIIL) .. 4D
¢ Addlinesd4aand4b . . OSSO RSP RIRSOP . |

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c {Th;s musr equai !‘om’i 990 Pan‘i frne 12} 5
Part Xit | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . ... |2a

b Prioryearadjustments . 2b

€ OMNEriOSSES | e |_2C

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) . e e e e e e ns L2d

€ Addlines 2athrough 2d . e | 28
8  Subtract line 2e from N 1 uioiu st i il i s s s e s ioese s i oA B retvtasve | | B
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XU 4b

c Addlinesdaand db et e eeee | _4C

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line T8.) ....oooooiiiiiiiiiii 5
| Part XIll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lli, lines 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2020
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Oren to Public
InternallgevenueiService P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filsrs are not
required to complete this sart.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a l:l Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:] Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g [:l Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? l___| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) o v) Amount paid i :
{i) Name and address of individual A Al i (iv) Gross receipts tg %or retained by) | {¥i) Amount paid
. ] (ii) Activity have custody - : tc (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) or control of from activity fundraiser organization
i contributions? listed in col. (i)
Yes | No
1 (T _
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032081 11-25-20
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page2
- Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contr bitions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts grezter than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events

GOLF NONE (add col. {a) through
TOURNAMENT col. (c)
N (event type) (event type) (total number)
5
E 1 Grossreceipts 65637. 65637.
2 Less:Contributons 60697. 60697.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus lins 2) 4940. 4940.
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
g
§_ 6 Rent/facility costs 3600. 3600.
a
g 7 Food and beverages
0
8 Entertainment
9 Otherdirect expenses . 251. 251.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn(d) .. P 3851.
11 _Net income summary. Subtract Ine 10 fromline 3, column(d) ... | 4 1089.

I Part Il
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

Revenue

(a) Bingo

(b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(c) Other gaming

(d) Tctal gaming (add
col. (a] through col. (c))

1 Grossrevenue ...

2 Cash prizes

8 Noncashprizes

4 Rent/facility costs

Direct Expenses

6 Volunteer labor

t:l Yes %

:INO

] Yes_ =~ %
D No

|:] Yes %
[:] No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column{d) ...

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to corduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain;

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain:

032082 11-25-20
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 GULF COAST DENTAIL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:] Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? .. ... ... s LD Yes 1Mo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility
b An outside facility

..................................................................................................................................................... 13k %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name P>

Address p

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? |:] Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation B $

Description of services provided B

|:| Director/officer |:] Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSET || ... oottt [dves [ INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B $
|Part |V[ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, ines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

032083 11-25-20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7. GULF COAST DENTAI OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Pages
] Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
032084 04-01-20
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ "Eh‘z“"’ﬁ“

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Ir spection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-07618320

FORM 3990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FOCUSING ON PINELLAS, PASCO, AND HILLSBOROUGH COUNTIES IN FLORIDA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

ROBERT ETTLEMAN AND JANET ETTLEMAN ARE HUSBAND AND WIFE.

TERESA MCCORMICK AND TIMOTHY MCCORMICK ARE MOTHER AND SON.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE VICE PRESIDENT, FOUNDING DIRECTOR, AND TREASURER REVIEW THE INFORMATION

PRESENTED IN THE FORM 990 DURING THE PREPARATION PROCESS. THE FINAL FORM

990 IS PRESENTED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO THE FILING OF THE RETURN.

THE VICE PRESIDENT APPROVES THE FINAL VERSION OF THE RETURN BEFORE IT IS

ELECTRONICALLY FILED WITH INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

PERIODIC REVIEW OF OFFICER AND DIRECTOR COMPLIANCE

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

NO DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

PART XTI, LINE 2C EXPLANATION

THE VICE PRESIDENT AND THE TREASURER ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR

OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT. HOWEVER, THE ENTIRE BOARD PARTICIPATES IN THE

SELECTION OF THE OF AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT. THIS PROCESS HAS NOT

CHANGED FROM THE PRECEDING YEAR.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820

SAFE HARBOR ELECTION FOR SMALIL TAXPAYERS

SECTION 1.263(A)-3(H) SAFE HARBOR ELECTION FOR SMALL TAXPAYERS

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC

450 KNIGHTS RUN AVE, UNIT 1408

TAMPA, FL 33602

EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 26-0761820

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC IS MAKING THE SAFE HARBOR ELECTION UNDER

REG. SEC. 1.263(A)-3(H) FOR THE FOLLOWING ELIGIBLE BUILDING

PROPERTY(S).

DESCRIPTION OF ELEIGIBLE PROPERTY(S):

301 S DISSTON AVE TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689

DE MINIMIS SAFE HARBOR ELECTION

SECTION 1.263(A)-1(F) DE MINIMIS SAFE HARBOR ELECTION

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC

450 KNIGHTS RUN AVE, UNIT 1408

TAMPA, FL 33602

EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 26-0761820
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O (Form 990.0r 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC IS MAKING THE DE MINIMIS HARBOR ELECTION

UNDER REG. SEC. 1.263(A)-1(F)

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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- 4962

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

ONB No. 1545-0172

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

P Attach to your tax return.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

990

(99)

2020

Attachment
Saquance No, 179

Name(s) shown on return

Business or activity to which this form relates

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC FORM 990 PAGE 10

Identifying number

26-0761820

[ Part || Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 1040000.
2 Total cost of section 179 p-operty placed in service (see iNStrUCIONS) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2590000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-Q- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-, If married filing saparately, see instructions ____ ... . . 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 7
8 Total elected cost of secticn 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢}, lineséand?7 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orline8 R 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2019 Form 4562 » 10
11 Business income limitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or Ilne 5 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 . 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2021. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ... .. PI 13 l
Note: Don't use Part It or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V,
| Part Il ] Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
PRETAX YA ettt et s e 14
15 Property subject to sectior 168(f)(1) election 15
16 _Other depreciation {including ACRS) . 16
F’al‘t 1 [ MACRS Deprematmn (Don’t include Ilsted property See mstructlons)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2020 . . ... 17 | 183,
18 Ifyou are electing to graup any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ... ., ’ I:I

Sectior: B - Assets Placed in Service During 2020 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed {business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
In service only - ses instructions}) period

19a  3-year property

b 5-year property

c 7-year property

d 10-year property

e 15-year property

f 20-year property

g  25-year property 25 yrs. S/L

h  Residential rental propsrty ! 27.5 yrs. b L

/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
. . ) / 39 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real prooerty / MM SIL
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2020 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a Class life S/L

b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L

c  30-year / 30 yrs. MM S/L

d  40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
| Part IV | summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 . 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17 Ilnes 19 and 20 in column (g) and Ilne 21

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr, ..................... 22 183.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs . : . | 23
016251 12-18-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see separate lnstﬂletlons “orm 4562 (2020)
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Form 4562 (2020) GULF COAST DENTAIL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820 Page 2

Part V | Listed Property {Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)
24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? |:_] Yes l:l No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? | | Yes [:] No

Type ogap)roperty ) [()l:l'%e BU(S?AGSS/ CO(S‘:)OF Basis for g:;)xeciation Rec((?/ery Me(tﬁz)d/ Depr((el(;i)ation Eleéit)ed
(list vehicles first) pé%‘;sldcén usig‘g*e?ggggge other basis | PUsmess/investment | “periog” | Convention deduction Sectci%f;tﬂg
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified busiNess USe ...l 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
_ %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/L -
% S/L -
; % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page ¥ . 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and online 7, page 1 ... 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle

year (don't include commuting miles) ...
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles

ANVEN i R S e
33 Total miles driven during the year.

Add lines 30 through 32 . ..
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

during off-duty hours? B
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more

than 5% owner or related person? . ... ..
36 Is another vehicle available for personal

USET ittt

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who aren’t
more than 5% owners or related parsons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No

employees? ... ..................................................................................................................................................
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? . R
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain |nformat|on from your employees about

the use of the vehicles, and retain the information reCeived?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstratlon use? ____________________________________________________________________

Note: If vour answer to 37, 38, 89, 40, or 41 is "Yes," don't complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
| Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) ()
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amartization Amortization
begins amount section period or percenlage for this year
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2020 tax year:
DENTRIX ANNUAL CONTRACT 1022420 1683.] 461 12M 1403.
43 Amortization of costs that began before your2020 taxyear T I 140.
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to repcrt ......... T — 44 1543.
016252 12-18-20 Form 4562 (2020)
41
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071416

Department of the Treasury Notice ) CP211A
Internal Revenue Service Tax period December 31, 2020

RS Ogden, UT 84201 Noticedate  June 7, ;021

Employer ID number 260761820
To contact us Phone 877-829-5500
. FAX877-792-2864
071416.340341.239388.23290 1 AV 0.3%8 370 Page 10f1

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC
% ROBERT ETTLEMAN

450 KNIGHTS RUN AVE

TAMPA FL 33602-6300

important information about your December 31, 2020 Form 990
We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your What you need to do
December 31, 2020 Form 990.

. i ’ ! 1 21. Ween: 1
Your new due date is November 15, 2021, File your December 31, 2020 Form 990 by November 15, 2021, We enzourage you t0

use electronic filing—the fastest and easiest way to file.

Visit www.Irs.gov/charities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to file electronically.

Additional information Visit www.irs.gov/cp21 1a.
« For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov/forms-pubs or call
800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).
e Keep this notice for your records.

If you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us.






EXT"NSION FILED ELECTRONICALLY

Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

(Revrdanuan2020) Exempt Organization Return TN 1T
Department of the Traasury P> File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts.
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print
e GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

mroyowr | C/O MCCORMICK - 711 W FLETCHER AVE

return, See
instructions. [ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

TAMPA, FL 33612

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for {file a separate application for each return) | 0 ] 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code llisFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 890-T (trust other than above) 06 Form B870 12

TERESA MCCORMICK
® The books areinthecareof » 711 W FLETCHER AVE, STE A - TAMPA, FL 33612

Telephone No.p» 813-931-1554 FaxNo. p 813-931-1335
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... ... ... ... .. > (]
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole croup, check this

box p [ 1. titis for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 |l request an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15, 2021 |, tofile the exempt organizat on return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

» [ X calendar year 2020 or
» [ tax year beginning , and ending

2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: E Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period

3a |[f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | & 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | 8 0.
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8873-EO for payment
instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

023841 04-01-20

1l of7s
14240516 744924 26-0761820 2020.03031 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, 26-07611






Department of the Treasury Notice CP211A
Internal Revenuz Service Tax period December 31, 2020

IRS Ogden, UT 84201 Notice date  June 7 2021
Employer ID number  26-0761820
To contact us Phone 877-829-5500

FAX 877-792-2364

071416.340341.239388.23290 1 AV 0,398 370 Page 1 of 1

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC
% ROBERT ETTLEMAN

@ 450 KNIGHTS RN AVE
TAMPA FL 32602-6300

071416

Important information zbout your December 31, 2020 Form 990

We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 886€ for your What you need to do
December 31, 2020 Form 990,

Your new due date is November 15, 2021, File your December 31, 2020 Form 990 by November 15, 2021, We encourage you to

use electronic filing—the fastest and easiest way to file.
Visit www.irs.gov/charities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to file zlectronically.

Additional information Visit www.irs.gov/cp211a.
» For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gow/forms-pubs or cal!
800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).
= Keep this notice for your records.

If you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us.
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EXTNSION FILED ELECTRONICALLY

Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Y. Senay<020) Exempt Organization Return Y —
P> File a separate application for each return.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electroric
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identificaticn number (TIN)
print
=7 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC 26-0761820

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.O. box, see instructions.

fingvor | C/O MCCORMICK - 711 W FLETCHER AVE

return. See
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

TAMPA, FL 33612

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returp) | 0 | 1 !
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code llsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) o7
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

TERESA MCCORMICK
® Thebooksareinthecareof p» 711 W FLETCHER AVE, STE A - TAMPA, FL 33612

Telephone No.p» 813-931-1554 FaxNo. p 813-931-1335
® If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... P |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box p :] . If it is for part of the group, check this box P l:l and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 |request an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15, 2021 | tofile the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

| calendar year 2020 or
> ltax year beginning , and ending

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l:] Initial return [:] Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions, 3a | § 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | 8§ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form €868 (Rev. 1-2020)

023841 04-01-20

il gl

14240516 744924 26-0761820 2020.03031 GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, 26-07611
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A.) ASSURANCEDIMENSIONS

Financial Statements and Report of
Independent Certified Public Accountants

Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

December 31, 2018 and 2017



Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.
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ASSURANCEDI MENSIONS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors,

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of . (the
“Organization”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

ASSURANCE DIMENSIONS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ASSOCIATES
also d/bfa McNAMARA and ASSOCIATES, PLLC
TAMPA BAY: 4920 W Cypress Street, Suite 102 | Tampa, FL 33607 | Office: 813.443.5048 | Fax: 813.443.5053
JACKSONVILLE: 4720 Salisbury Road, Suite 223 | Jacksonville, FL 32256 | Office: 888.410.2323 | Fax: 813.443.5053
ORLANDO: 1800 Pembrook Drive, Suite 300 | Orlando, FL 32810 | Office: 888.410.2323 | Fax: 813.443.5053
SOUTH FLORIDA: 2000 Banks Road, Suite 218 | Margate, FL 33063 | Office: 754.800.3400 | Fax: §13.443.5053

WwW.assurancedimensions.corm



ASSURANCEDIMENSIONS

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc. as of December 31,2018 and 2017 and the changes in its net assets, functional
expenses and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

P Do

Tampa, Florida
August 22, 2021

ASS5URANCE DIMENSIONS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ASSOCIATES
also d/bfa McNAMARA and ASSOCIATES, PLLC
TAMPA BAY: 4920 W Cypress Street, Suite 102 | Tampa, FL 33607 | Office: 813.443.5048 | Fax: 813.443.5053
JACKSONVILLE: 4720 Salisbury Road, Suite 223 | Jacksonville, FL 32256 | Office: 888.410.2323 | Fax: 813.443.5053
ORLANDO: 1800 Pembrook Drive, Suite 300 | Orlando, FL 32810 | Office: 888.410.2323 | Fax: 813.443.5053
SOUTH FLORIDA: 2000 Banks Road, Suite 218 | Margate, FL 33063 | Office: 754.800.3400 | Fax: §13.443.5053
www.assurancedimensions.com




Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
As of December 31, 2018 and 2017

Assets
2018 2017
Current assets:
Cash and equivalents $ 69,220 $ 99,800
Investments 157,691 165,504
Total current assets 226,911 265,304
Property and equipment, net 566 1,769
Other assets 1,292 285
Total assets $ 228,769 $ 267,358
Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accrued liabilities $ 1,018 $ 1,125
1,018 1,125

Net assets:
Unrestricted 227,751 266,233
Total liabilities and net assets $ 228,769 $ 267,358

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

Statements of Activities
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Revenues:
Contributed dentist and hygienist services $ 297,401 $ 276,805
Fundraising and donations 109,439 97,402
Facility use assessment 10,126 10,272
In-kind rent 9,600 9,600
Total revenue 426,566 394,079
Expenditures
Program 402,115 376,409
Administration 39,665 32,491
Fundraising 13,708 13,926
Total expenditures 455,488 422,826
Other income (9,560) 19,718
Changes in net assets (38,482) (9,029)
Beginning of year 266,233 275,262
End of year $ 227,751 $ 266,233

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Supporting Services

Expenditures Program Administration Fundraising Total
Dentist and hygienist $ 297,401 $ - $ - $ 297,401
Payroll 83,466 6,174 - 89,640
Supplies and lab 21,248 - - 21,248
Events - - 13,557 13,557
Rent - 10,368 - 10,368
Insurance - 5,726 - 5,726
Professional fees - 5,000 - 5,000
Miscellaneous - 3,889 - 3,889
Telephone - 2,628 - 2,628
Repairs and maintenance 2,347 - 2,347
Depreciation and Amortization - 1,203 - 1,203
Oftice supplies - 1,042 - 1,042
Meals and entertainment - 742 - 742
Gifts and donations - 250 - 250
Licenses/petmits - 217 - 217
Bank/merchant fees - 42 151 193
Dues and subscriptions - 19 - 19
Postage/printing/ copying - 18 - 18

Total expenditures $ 402,115 $ 39,665 $ 13,708 $ 455,488

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.



Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Supporting Services

Expenditures Program Administration Fundraising Total
Dentist and hygienist $ 276,805 $ - $ - $ 276,805
Payroll 83,457 6,261 - 89,718
Supplies and lab 15,479 - - 15,479
Events - - 13,660 13,660
Rent - 10,340 - 10,340
Insurance - 3,277 - 3,277
Depreciation and Amortization - 3,233 - 3,233
Telephone - 2,805 - 2,805
Miscellaneous - 2,049 - 2,049
Repairs and maintenance 1,770 - 1,770
Meals and entertainment - 1,135 - 1,135
Office supplies - 814 - 814
Postage/ printing/ copying 668 21 - 689
Gifts and donations - 414 - 414
Bank/merchant fees - 56 266 322
Licenses/petmits - 217 - 217
Professional fees - 80 - 80
Dues and subscriptions - 19 - 19

Total expenditures $ 376,409 $ 32,491 $ 13,926 $ 422826

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.



Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets:
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on investments
Increase (decrease)
Other assets
Accrued expenses
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Net decrease in cash
Cash, beginning of period
Cash, end of period

2018 2017
$ (38,482  § (9,029)
1,203 3,233

7,813 (16,775)

(1,007) (749)

107) (2,128)

(30,580) (25,448)
(30,580) (25,448)

99,800 125,248

$ 69220 § 99,800

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note A — Organization and Description of Business

Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc. (the “Organization”) was founded in August 2007 and is a registered 501(c)3
non-profit volunteer dental program that provides access to low cost dental care to qualified low income adult
population living in Florida Gulf Coast region. Prospective patients cannot have dental insurance or an income
that is greater than 150% of poverty to qualify for care.

Note B — Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis of Presentation

In accordance with authoritative guidance, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted Net Assets — Net assets representing resources generated from operation that are not subject to
donor imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met
either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that must be maintained
permanently by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the use of all or part of the
income earned on related investments for general or specific purposes.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In May 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers. The effective date for this Standard for nonpublic entities is annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted for annual periods beginning after December
15, 2016. ASU 2015-09 outlines a new, single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue
arising from contracts with customers and supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance, including
industry-specific guidance. This new revenue recognition model provides a five-step analysis in determining when
and how revenue is recognized. The new model will require revenue recognition to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration a company expects to
receive in exchange for those goods or services. The Company is currently assessing the impact that adopting this
new accounting guidance will have on its financial statements and footnote disclosures.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which supersedes ASC 840, Leases. This
ASU is based on the principle that entities should recognize assets and liabilities atising from leases. The ASU
does not significantly change the lessees’ recognition, measurement and presentation of expenses and cash flows
from the previous accounting standard. Leases are classified as finance or operating. The ASU’s primary change
is the requirement for entities to recognize a lease liability for payments and a right of use asset representing the
right to use the leased asset during the term on operating lease arrangements. Lessees are permitted to make an
accounting policy election to not recognize the asset and liability for leases with a term of twelve months or

less. Lessors’ accounting under the ASC is largely unchanged from the previous accounting standard. In
addition, the ASU expands the disclosure requirements of lease arrangements. Lessees and lessors will use a
modified retrospective transition approach, which includes a number of practical expedients. The effective date
will be the first quarter of fiscal year 2022 with early adoption permitted. Management believes that this ASU will
not have a significant effect on its financial statements.
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Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note B — Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased
to be cash equivalents.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment atre recorded at cost purchased or fair value at date of gift, if contributed. Maintenance
and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. When items of property and equipment are sold or otherwise
disposed of, the asset and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated, and any gain or loss is included in
operations. Depreciation expense is calculated using the double declining method over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets, which range from 3 to 7 years.

Allocation of Expenses

Where a specific cost can be identified with a particular function, the cost is charged directly to that function. If
costs cannot be identified directly with specific functional categories, those costs are allocated among functional
categories based upon the “full-time equivalent” and other accepted methods of cost allocation.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on
the existence and nature of donor restrictions. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted
use in the appropriate time period, unless specifically restricted by the donor.

Amounts restricted for future periods or restricted for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support. When a donor-stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is
accomplished, the restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported as satisfactions of
program restrictions and net assets released. If a restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the
contribution is received, the contribution is reported as unrestricted.

Contributed Services

The Organization recognizes the fair value of donated services received if such services: (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and
would typically need to be purchased if not contributed.

A substantial number of volunteers have made significant contributions of their time to the Organization’s
program and supporting services. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the financial statements
since it does not require a specialized skill. However, services contributed by Dentists and Hygienists require a
specialized skill and are recognized as revenue and expense. The value of the contributed services are associated
with the ADA Survey that is publish on odd years and the Dental Economics report publish on even years. The
Organization has selected the South East region, suburban practice setting and has selected the fee associated at
the 60t percentile. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, approximated $297,000 and
$277,000 have been recorded as revenue and expense.
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Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note B — Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income Taxes

The Organization qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)3 of the Internal Revenue Code
(IRC). The Organization periodically assesses whether it has incurred income tax expense or related interest or
penalties in accordance with accounting for uncertain tax positions. No such amounts were recognized for the
years ending December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

The Organization follows the income tax standard for uncertain tax positions. The Organization has evaluated
their tax positions and determined they have no uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2018. Should the
Organization’s tax-exempt status be challenged in the future, the Organization’s 2016, 2017 and 2018 tax years are
open for examination by the IRS.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets, liabilities and net
assets and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues, gains and other support and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

In-kind Rent

The Organization received in-kind services related to office space of approximately $9,600 for the year ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Fair Value Measurement

The Organization categorizes its assets and liabilities measured at fair value into a three-level hierarchy based on
the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique used to determine fair value. The fair value hierarchy gives the
highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority
to unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs used in the determination of the fair value measurement fall within
different levels of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement. Assets and liabilities valued at fair value are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation
techniques as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets and
inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the
full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these instruments are estimated using pricing
models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics, or discounted cash flows.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically based on
an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.

Mutnal funds: Mutual funds are valued at the daily closing price as reported by the fund. Mutual funds held by the
Organization are open-end mutual funds that are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission. These
funds are required to publish their daily net asset value (NAV) and to transact at that price. The mutual funds
held by the Organization are deemed to be actively traded.
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Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note B — Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Money market acconnts: The assets held in money market funds are valued at NAV of the underlying funds. The
inputs used to determine fair value of these funds are not always quoted prices in an active market.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Organization believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market patticipants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the
reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s assets at fair value as of
December 31, 2018 and 2017:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using:

Assets Measured Quoted Prices in Significant Other
at Fair Value at Active Markets Observable Inputs
12/31/2018 (Level 1) (Level 2)
Investments, at fair value
Mutual funds $ 157,691 $ 157,691 $ -
Totals assets in the fair value hierarchy 157,691 157,691 -
Investments measured at net asset value -
Investments, at fair value $ 157,691
Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using:
Assets Measured Quoted Prices in Significant Other
at Fair Value at Active Markets Observable Inputs
12/31/2017 (Level 1) (Level 2)
Investments, at fair value
Mutual funds $ 165,504 $ 165,504 $ -
Totals assets in the fair value hierarchy 165,504 165,504 -
Investments measured at net asset value -
Investments, at fair value $ 165,504
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Gulf Coast Dental Outreach, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note C — Fixed Assets

Property and equipment consist of the following as of December 31:

2018
Software $ 10,155
Dental equipment 29,031
Office equipment and fixtures
41,400
Less: accumulated depreciation (40,834)

Property and Equipment (net) $

$

$

2017
10,155
29,031

2,214
41,400

(39,631)

1,769

The Organization had depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $1,203 and

$3,233, respectively.

Note D — Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through August 22, 2021, which is the date the financial statements were

available to be issued.
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12-0153-00

US| INSURANCE SERVICES LLC
2502 N ROCKY POINT DR
TAMPA FL 33607-1421

INVOICE

8661 1000

32130 (5-19)

Auto-Owners

INSURANCE

LIFE - HOME - CAR - BUSINESS

Phone 1-800-288-8740 Fax 517-391-5101
www.auto-owners.com

_ . Billing Accountliformation ~
Statement Date 02-23-2022
009766633
Please contact your agent with questions at: Account Number
(800) 282-3343 Payment Plan Full Pay
Due Date 03-15-2022
GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC
450 KNIGHTS RUN AVE UNIT 1408
TAMPA FL 33602
. Summary of Billing Account Activity
Previcus Balance Payments Policy Activity Fees Total Minimum Due
$795.43 $759.43 $766.49 $0.00 $802.49 $766.09
Total with Paid In Full Discount
$766.09
Payments must be received by the Due Date to receive the Paid in Full Discount.
fold and detach here 5017551
12-0153-00
Billing Account Information
Auto-Owners Account Number 009766633
INSURANCE
Due Date 03-15-2022
Total $802.49
Minimum Due $766.09

GULF COAST DENTAL CUTREACH INC
450 KNIGHTS RUN AVE UNIT 1408
TAMPA FL 33602

For updates to your billing address, mark Address Change below
and fill out the back of this stub.

Address Change

Total with Paid In Full Discount

$766.09

L

Please make checks payable to:

AUTO-OWNERS INSURANCE
PO BCX 740312
CINCINNATI, OH 45274-0312

20000009766633000000000000000007660900000766098



tPolicIes on Account

TAILORED PROTECTION Effective Date Policy Activity Total Minimum Due Total Due with Paid in Full Discount
20-149529 03-10-2022 $802.49 $802.49 $766.09 $766.09

{Important Billing Information |
g

- Payment of your premium by check, to Auto-Owners Insurance or your agency, authorizes us to process your payment electronically.
Funds may be withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment.

- A fee of up to $0.00 may be charged if a cancellation bill is issued (except IL, A, Mi, & VA).

- IL, 1A, ML, & VA only - A fee of $15.00 is charged if a cancellation bill is issued and your insurance is continued or reinstated. No fee is
charged if your insurance is cancelled and not reinstated.

- A fee of up to $15.00 may be charged for returned items. Returned items may be represented as an electronic ACH transaction.

- A convenience fee of up to $8.00 may be charged when making a payment by phone.

| Billing Address Changj GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH INC Account Number: 009766633

Street Address: City: State; Zip Code:

| Policles on Account |

TAILORED PROTECTION 20-149529



y THe RHODES BUILDING
% 2005 APALACHEE PARKWAY
i TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-6500

DivisioN oF CONSUMER SERVICES ;j,"‘
(850) 410-3800

.....

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES
COMMISSIONER NICOLE “NIKKI” FRIED

August 11,2022 Refer To:  CH26643

GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC.
301 S DISSTON AVE
TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689-4411

RE: GULF COAST DENTAL OUTREACH, INC.
REGISTRATION#:  CH26643
EXPIRATION DATE: July 28, 2023

Dear Sir or Madam:

The above—nqrqed.organization/sponsor has complied with the registration requirements of Chapter 496, Florida
Statutes, the Solicitation of Contributions Act. A COPY OF THIS LETTER SHOULD BE RETAINED FOR
YOUR RECORDS.

Every charitable organization or sponsor which is required to register under s. 496.405 must conspicuously
display the registration number issued by the Department and in capital letters the following statement on every
printed solicitation, written confirmation, receipt, or reminder of a contribution:

"A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE
OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE (800-435-
7352) WITHIN THE STATE. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR
RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE."

The Solicitation of Contributions Act requires an annual renewal statement to be filed on or before the date of
expiration of the previous registration. The Department will send a renewal package approximately 30 days prior
to the date of expiration as shown above.

Thank you for your cooperation. If we may be of further assistance, please contact the Solicitation of
Contributions section.

Sincerely,

Keith Steverson

Consumer Service Analyst
850-410-3833

Fax: 850-410-3804

E-mail: keith.steverson@fdacs.gov




